Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: December 17, 2024

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Jim Gianotti, Executive Director of Educational Services
Re: Deletion of Policy IGADA

Recommendation:

That the Lyon County School District Board of Trustees approve the deletion of Policy IGADA

Background Information:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees delete this policy as it is out of date and unnecessary as the district
moves forward with its growth and expansion of Career and Technical Educational (CTE) Programs across the
district. The policy, as it reads, cites outdated labor statistics and was created during a time when the district did
not have the number of Career and Technical Pathways as it does today. LCSD offers pathways in CTE that align
with the 14 Career Clusters that serve as the primary organizing structures for CTE programs as outlined by
Advance CTE.

There is no impact on staff or students, as these pictures do not exist in the schools at this time. Additionally, the
District’s work on our Portrait of a Learner stresses the importance of lifelong learning, connectedness, student
ownership of learning as well as discovery learning which is being done in all of our schools. It is part of the
district’s priorities to have Work Based Learning infused in Tier I instruction and the district is currently tracking
activities and the number of students impacted as part of our Acing Accountability Innovative Practice.

Budget Considerations:
N/A

Discussed at Previous Meeting:
N/A

Attachment(s):
Draft Policy IGADA

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



